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2003 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION
UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR)

DOCUMENT # P01000118362
1. Enuty Name
MEGAREZ CORP.
Principal Place of Business Matting Address '2:2: ;(:; "E"’
% BREAKWATER HOTEL % BREAKWATER HOTEL ¥ T
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N
SPIEGEL & UTRERA, P.A. o
1840 SW 22ND ST. Streel Address {P.0. Box Number is Not Acceptable)
4THFLOOR
MIAMI, FL 33145
ity FL Tﬁp Cooe
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David Goldis

From: "corphelp” <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
To: "David Goldis™ <cg-accounting@mindspring.com>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 4:30 PM

Subject: RE: Megarez Corp. - #P01000118362

If you did not receive the preprinted report in January, please manl in the second report along with
a check for $150.00 and a note explaining that you never received the first notlce thank you.

Doug
Internet Access

- From: David Goidis [mailto: cg-accountmg@mmdspnng com]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 4. 27 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Megarez Corp. - #P01000118362

We are the accountants for the above named taxpayer. My client never received the original UBR for 2003,
and never realized that it wasn't received. We would like to immediately send in a new UBR together with
the fee of $150. We would appreciate an abatement of the penalty.

Thank you.

David Goldis

CG Accounting Corp.
(954) 3274617

(954) 327-4618 fax
david@cg-accounting.com

This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of

this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent

responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return
the original message to us at- the listed email address. Thank You.
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4101 Raenswood Road, Ssie 111, Fort Lanckredab, F1.33020 .(954) 3274617 Faoc (954) 3274618

" July29,2003 .
 Diviion of Coporaons
PO Box 1500

Tallahassee, F1. 32302-1500

Re: Megarez Corp;
#P01000118362
UBR - 2003

Dear State of Florida liep;esenf;tive, a

We are the accountants for the above named taxpayer, and are writin
this letter at the request of and with the approval of the president. This
corporation never received their UBR in the mail. We sent an e-mail
(copy enclosed) to advise us how to proceed.

We are submitting the application to§ether with the $150 fee. We
appreciate the abatement of the late fee. Please see below for the
signature of the president of the corporation.

If any additional information is needed, please contact us.

Very truly youts,

David Goldis

T r——— et e e e emm e e e - . -

Michael Mimoun - Pres@



